
66973 Federal Register / Vol. 71, No. 222 / Friday, November 17, 2006 / Notices 

other forms of information technology; 
or any other aspect of this collection to 
the Office of Management and Budget at 
the above address. Please also send a 
copy of your comments to the NPS. 
Please refer to OMB control number 
1024–0125 in all correspondence. 

Our practice is to make comments, 
including names and home addresses of 
respondents, available for public review 
during regular business hours. 
Individual respondents may request that 
we withhold their names and/or home 
addresses, etc., but if you wish us to 
consider withholding this information, 
you must state this prominently at the 
beginning of your comments. In 
addition, you must present a rationale 
for withholding this information. This 
rationale must demonstrate that 
disclosure would constitute a clearly 
unwarranted invasion of privacy. 
Unsupported assertions will not meet 
this burden. In the absence of 
exceptional, documentable 
circumstances, this information will be 
released. We will always make 
submissions from organizations or 
businesses and from individuals 
identifying themselves as 
representatives of or officials of 
organizations or businesses, available 
for public inspection in their entirety. 

Dated: November 1, 2006. 

Leonard Stowe, 
NPS Information Collection, Clearance 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 06–9243 Filed 11–16–06; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–53–M 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before November 4, 2006. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 
60 written comments concerning the 
significance of these properties under 
the National Register criteria for 
evaluation may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service,1201 Eye 
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 

or faxed comments should be submitted 
by December 2, 2006. 

John W. Roberts, 
Acting Chief, National Register/National 
Historic Landmarks Program. 

CALIFORNIA 

Fresno County 

Buehler, Maynard and Katharine, House, 6 
Great Oak Circle, Orinda, 06001118 

GEORGIA 

Taliaferro County 

Locust Grove Cemetery, Locust Grove Rd. SE, 
Sharon, 06001119 

HAWAII 

Hawaii County 

Anna Ranch, 65–1480 Kawaihae Rd., 
Kamuela, 06001120 

IOWA 

Cass County 

American Legion Memorial Building, 201 
Poplar St., Atlantic, 06001121 

MARYLAND 

Baltimore Independent City 

Lion Brothers Company Building, 875 
Hollins St., Baltimore (Independent City), 
06001123 

Carroll County 

Arter, Philip and Uriah, Farm, 10 Deep Run 
Rd. W, Union Mills, 06001124 

Howard County 

Curtis-Shipley Farmstead, 5771 Waterloo 
Rd., Ellicott City, 06001127 

Linnwood, 2327 Daniels Rd., Ellicott City, 
06001126 

Washington County 

Hays, Joseph C., House, 103–105 W. Main St., 
Sharpsburg, 06001125 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex County Boxborough Old Town 
Center, Hill Rd., Middle Rd., Picnic St., 
Boxborough, 06001122 

Wetherbee, Levi, Farm, 484 Middle Rd., 
Boxborough, 06001128 

Plymouth County 

Sachem Rock Farm, 355 Plymouth St., East 
Bridgewater, 06001129 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Sullivan County 

First Universalist Chapel, 3 2nd New 
Hampshire Turnpike, Lempster, 06001130 

TENNESSEE 

Montgomery County 

Port Royal Rd., N of the Red R juct W of TN 
238, adjacent to the modern Port Royal Rd., 
Port Royal, 06001131 

Rutherford County 

Riverside Farm, (Historic Family Farms in 
Middle Tennessee MPS) 1218 W. Jefferson 
Pike, Walter Hill, 06001132 

A request for a MOVE has been made 
for the following resource: 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Lancaster County 

Keller’s Covered Bridge (Covered Bridges of 
Lancaster County TR) SW of Ephrata on T 
656, Ephrata township, Ephrata vicinity, 
80003518 

[FR Doc. E6–19495 Filed 11–16–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–562] 

In the Matter of Certain Incremental 
Dental Positioning Adjustment 
Appliances and Methods of Producing 
Same; Notice of Commission Decision 
Not To Review the Administrative Law 
Judge’s Initial Determination Granting 
a Joint Motion To Terminate the 
Investigation Based on a Consent 
Order 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
of the presiding administrative law 
judge (‘‘ALJ’’) granting a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation based on a 
consent order. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James A. Worth, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3065. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
investigation was instituted by the 
Commission based on a complaint filed 
by Align Technology, Inc. of Santa 
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Clara, California. 71 FR 7995 (Feb. 15, 
2006). The complaint alleged violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain incremental dental positioning 
adjustment appliances by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 6,685,469; 6,450,807 (‘‘the 
‘807 patent’’); 6,394,801; 6,398,548; 
6,722,880; 6,629,840; 6,699,037; 
6,318,994; 6,729,876; 6,602,070; 
6,471,511; and 6,227,850. The 
complaint also alleged violation of 
section 337 by reason of 
misappropriation of trade secrets. The 
complaint and notice of investigation 
named OrthoClear, Inc., of San 
Francisco, California; OrthoClear 
Holdings, Inc., of Tortola, British Virgin 
Islands; and OrthoClear Pakistan Pvt, 
Ltd., of Lahore, Pakistan as respondents. 

On July 10, 2006, the ALJ issued an 
ID terminating the investigation with 
respect to the ‘807 patent. On July 20, 
2006, the Commission determined not 
to review this ID. 

On October 13, 2006, complainant 
Align Technology, Inc. and respondents 
OrthoClear, Inc.; OrthoClear Holdings, 
Inc.; and OrthoClear Pakistan Pvt., Ltd. 
filed a joint motion to terminate the 
investigation based on a consent order. 
On October 25, 2006, the Commission 
investigative attorney filed a response in 
support of the motion. On October 27, 
2006, the ALJ issued the subject ID 
(Order No. 32), granting the joint 
motion. No petitions for review have 
been filed. The Commission has 
determined not to review the subject ID. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and 
Commission Rules 210.21, 210.42(h), 19 
CFR 210.21, 210.42(h). 

Issued: November 13, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–19489 Filed 11–16–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–873–875, 877– 
880, and 882 (Review)] 

Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bar From 
Belarus, China, Indonesia, Korea, 
Latvia, Moldova, Poland, and Ukraine 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice of Commission 
determination to conduct full five-year 
reviews concerning the antidumping 
duty orders on steel concrete reinforcing 
bar from Belarus, China, Indonesia, 
Korea, Latvia, Moldova, Poland, and 
Ukraine. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice that it will proceed with full 
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(5)) to determine whether 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
orders on steel concrete reinforcing bar 
from Belarus, China, Indonesia, Korea, 
Latvia, Moldova, Poland, and Ukraine 
would be likely to lead to continuation 
or recurrence of material injury within 
a reasonably foreseeable time. A 
schedule for the reviews will be 
established and announced at a later 
date. For further information concerning 
the conduct of these reviews and rules 
of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207). 
DATES: Effective Date: November 6, 
2006. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these reviews may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
November 6, 2006, the Commission 
determined that it should proceed to 
full reviews in the subject five-year 
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Act. The Commission found that the 
domestic interested party group 
response to its notice of institution (71 
FR 43523, August 1, 2006) was 
inadequate. The Commission also found 
that the respondent interested party 
group responses with respect to Belarus, 
Latvia, Moldova, and Ukraine were 
adequate and the respondent interested 
party group responses with respect to 
China, Indonesia, Korea, and Poland 

were inadequate. The Commission 
found that other circumstances 
warranted conducting full reviews of 
the antidumping duty orders concerning 
steel concrete reinforcing bar from 
Belarus, China, Indonesia, Korea, Latvia, 
Moldova, Poland, and Ukraine. A record 
of the Commissioners’ votes, the 
Commission’s statement on adequacy, 
and any individual Commissioner’s 
statements will be available from the 
Office of the Secretary and at the 
Commission’s Web site. 

Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to § 207.62 of the Commission’s 
rules. 

Issued: November 13, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–19475 Filed 11–16–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this Section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in schedule I or II and prior 
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a) (2) (B) authorizing the 
importation of such a substance, 
provide manufacturers holding 
registrations for the bulk manufacture of 
the substance an opportunity for a 
hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR 
1301.34(a), this is notice that on 
September 14, 2006, Kenco VPI, 
Division of Kenco Group Inc., 350 
Corporate Place, Chattanooga, 
Tennessee 37419, made application by 
renewal to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) to be registered as 
an importer of Nabilone (7379), a basic 
class of controlled substance listed in 
schedule II. 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substance for 
distribution to its customers. 

Any manufacturer who is presently, 
or is applying to be, registered with DEA 
to manufacture such basic class of 
controlled substance may file comments 
or objections to the issuance of the 
proposed registration and may, at the 
same time, file a written request for a 
hearing on such application pursuant to 
21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 
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